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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)
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NOTTCE OF AWARD (NOA)

MS. CELERINA C. MATEO
Sales Manager
l-Connect Systems Intergration Inc.
Warehouse C3 4780 Ortigas Ave. Extension,
Brgy. Rosario, Pasig City

Dear Ms. Mateo:

Mt_it to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
!BA9), we hereby award to I-CONNECT SYSTEMS INTERGRATfON tNC. the contractfor the supply and Delivery of REMB's lcT Equipment under lssp for cy2o24 in theamount of Five Million Five Hundred Sixteen Thousand pesos Only(Php5,516,000.00).

NOA issued shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. please return thesigned NOA to the BAC Secretariat within ihe sime'period and failure t";"; J;tlconstitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to otheiavailable remedy and sanctions that the DoE may resort to.

To guarantee performance of the obligation under this contract, you are required tosubmit a Performange^ Security (PS) and singed contract within ten tr 0) calendar daysfrom receipt of this NOA. The PS shall be the form and amount as jrwided in Section39.2 of the 2016 Revised lmplementing Rules and Regulations of ReiublicAct No. g1g4.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,
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\;FELTX Wt LLtAtUl€{Fu enre BELLA,
Undersecretary
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Signature oribr Printed Name

Date and Time Received

Energy center, Rizal Drive co1 3,a$ SEet, p-gnifacio Global ciry, Taguig city, philippines 1632
Tel. No. (Trunkline) tdtZlga79:lsoo


